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Midcont inent Business Unit 
Chevron U.S.A. Inc. 
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New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-4000 

RE: Rincon Unit 2010 Plan of Development Amendment 
Rincon Unit, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Please see the below additional well operation proposed to the previously approved 2010 Plan of 
Development for the Rincon Unit submitted by Chevron Midcontinent L. P., the Unit Operator. 
We respectfully request your approval of this additional work to our Plan of Development for 
2010. Any further changes to this Plan for 2010 will be made by Amendments to the Plan as they 
become necessary. 

Potential Workover - Cleanouts, repairs, comminglings, acidizings, & zone adds dependent on 
permit approval and funding: 

Well Pool UL Sec Twp/Rng 
Rincon Unit #203 Blanco Mesaverde M 27 27N7W 

We have also provided copies of this material to the BLM, State of New Mexico Commisioner 
of Public Lands, and all of the Working Interest Owners in the Rincon Unit. If during your 
review of this material you should have any questions, please feel free to contact Mr. Olle 
Lorehn by telephone at 281-561-4976 or email at LLLO@chevron.com for technical questions. 
For regulatory matters contact Anthony Zenos at 505-333-1919 or you may also feel free to 
contact me at 281-561-3722 or by letter or email as indicated on the letterhead above. 

Sincerely, 

^ ^ r = 
Kevin Goldstein 
Land Representative 


